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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  GREEN LEAF- CANNABIS DISPENSARY 
PROJECT NO.:   24-3 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 60, BLOCK 3, LOT 43 
REVIEW DATE:   9 FEBRUARY 2024 
MEETING DATE:  15 FEBRUARY 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: AFR ENGINEERING 
 

1. The project is being submitted as a special use permit application under Chapter 185-48.9 
Cannabis Related Uses.  The project proposes a cannabis dispensary.  
 

2. The submitted plan does not have the stamp of a design professional.  The plan should 
identify the portion of the existing structure to be utilized for the use. 

 
3. Cumulative parking calculations for the site should be identified.   
 
4. Any signage of the site should be identified, a generic sign has been placed on the plan 

sheet.  The signage on the building should be detailed. 
 
5. All items in Section 185-49.9C 1-5 should be addressed on the plan sheets.  
 
6. Narrative report and plan details should be provided to address each of the above 

referenced comments. 
 
7. Zoning Code Section 185-48.9B requires the facility to have a valid licensed issued by the 

State of New York in order to be considered a permitted use.  The applicant should provide 
a copy of the valid license.  Expiration or Revocation of the license should be deemed to 
automatically terminate the special use permit or other Planning Board approvals.   

 
8. The project is a Type II Action under SEQRA.   
 
9. Project requires submission to the Orange County Department of Planning.  
 
10. Adjoiner’s notices must be submitted. 
 
11. Dumpster enclosures and other methods of disposing of product should be identified on 

the plans. 
 
12. The project is a special use and a Public Hearing is required.   
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Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/ltm 










































































